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Sziasztok

 

Mellékelem a javított változatot és a válaszokat.

Már csak egy bírálónk van a háromból kettő már elfogadta…..

 

Üdvözlettel

 

Domicián

 

Hi

 

I attach the corrected version and the answers.

Now we only have one reviewer :D

 

Best regards

 

Domicián

 

 

From: Frontiers In Sustainable Food Systems Editorial Office <sustainablefoodsystems.editorial.office@frontiersin.org>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Dr. Máté Domicián <mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu>
Subject: Frontiers: Delayed manuscript revision

 

FIGYELEM: Ez a levél külső feladótól származik. Ne kattintson semmire a levélben, és ne nyissa meg a csatolmányt,
amennyiben a küldő e-mail címét nem ismeri fel!

mailto:sustainablefoodsystems.editorial.office@frontiersin.org
mailto:mate.domician@eng.unideb.hu


8/26/23, 3:06 PM STMIK Primakara Mail - RE: Frontiers: Delayed manuscript revision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d56497d056&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1745698748696096843&simpl=msg-f:1745698748696096843 2/2

 

Dear Dr Máté,

Frontiers In Sustainable Food Systems Editorial Office has sent you a message. Please click 'Reply' to send a direct
response

This is to remind you that your response to the reviewer 1 is overdue in the interactive review forum of your manuscript
1034010 under consideration for publication in Frontiers in Sustainable Food Systems, section Social Movements,
Institutions and Governance.
To access the review forum, click:
http://www.frontiersin.org/Review/EnterReviewForum.aspx?activationno=29132865-1758-44e7-b0ee-
9b91a94fa1b4&retab=1

Should you require a deadline extension for your resubmission, please do let us know by selecting "Request Extension"
in the review forum, if you have not done so already. We encourage you to submit your revised manuscript with tracked
changes to facilitate the review.

We look forward to receiving your revised manuscript. For any issues, please immediately contact the Associate Editor as
well as the Editorial Office.

Best regards,

Frontiers in Sustainable Food Systems
Frontiers | Editorial Office - Collaborative Peer Review Team
www.frontiersin.org
Avenue du Tribunal Fédéral 34
Lausanne, Switzerland | T 41 21 510 1793

For technical issues, please contact our IT Helpdesk (support@frontiersin.org) or visit our Frontiers Help Center
(zendesk.frontiersin.org/hc/en-us)

------------------------
Manuscript title: The Impacts of Sustainable Industrial Revolution (IR) on Food Corporate Profitability
Manuscript ID: 1034010
Authors: Domicián Máté, Judit Prof. Dr. Oláh, Edina Erdei, Ni Made Estiyanti, Zoltán Bács, Sándor Kovács
Journal: Frontiers in Sustainable Food Systems, section Social Movements, Institutions and Governance
Article type: Original Research
Submitted on: 01 Sep 2022
Interactive review started on: 13 Sep 2022
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